Former Tennis Lawn

The space between No. 2 and No. 3 Minamiyamate (the former Ringer and Glover houses) was once a lawn where the residents played games such as tennis, badminton, and croquet. Grass lawns, which were unusual in Japan during the Meiji era (1868–1912), were maintained by the residents for playing sports as well as holding concerts, luncheons, wedding parties, and other gatherings. The grass lawn between the Former Ringer House and Former Glover House has been paved over and is now the site of an outdoor café, but the heavy stone roller used to flatten the grass for tennis matches is preserved nearby.